## **Shams UI Abbas Shah**

Assistant Supervisor (Security)

Police duty/Mechanica I transport section

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



2012 - 2016

## **About**

Dr. Shams UI Abbas Shah is working as Assistant Supervisor (Security) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shams UI Abbas Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

F.A in Arts BISE, Sargodha, Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Matric (SSC) in Arts  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Security) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Supervisor (Security) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Administration/ Investigation junior commissioned officer	2022 - 2023
Company Hav Major/ Investigation	2018 - 2022
Vip Escort/Accident Escort /Investigation	2016 - 2018